



Muhammad Ibrar

Date of birth: 24/11/1999 | **Nationality:** Pakistani | **Gender:** Male | **Phone**

number: (+92) 03358040184 (Mobile) | **Email address:**

m.ibrarbloach@gmail.com |

Address: Maryam Memorial Hospital Pahse #4 Bahria Town , 46220, Rawalpindi, Pakistan (Work)

About me:

Professional Lab Technologist with considerable experience in Haematology, Chemical Pathology, Microbiology, Immunology, Histopathology, Virology and Blood Transfusion. Good experience in Quality Control implementation and automation in Lab. 1 year working experience as a researcher in Transfusion medicine department.

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/04/2019 – 31/03/2021 Rawalpindi, Pakistan

LAB TECHNOLOGIST (INTERNEE) ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF PATHOLOGY (AFIP)

Worked in Microbiology, Immunology, Virology, Transfusion Medicine, Haematology and Chemical Pathology department. During my stay, I also worked on KPI's and Quality Control (LJ chart, SOP's) (20 hours/week).

01/07/2019 – CURRENT Rawalpindi, Pakistan

LAB TECHNOLOGIST MARYAM MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Professional Lab Technologist with 4 years experience in Haematology, Chemical Pathology, Transfusion Medicine and Microbiology. Quality maintenance and time management. (42 hours/week)

01/04/2021 – 31/03/2022 Rawalpindi, Pakistan

LAB TECHNOLOGIST (INTERNEE)/ RESEARCHER ARMED FORCES INSTITUTE OF TRANSFUSION (AFIT)

Certified Medical Lab Technologist with 1 year of experience of working in a Component Preparation Department, NAT department, Crossmatch department and Immuno-haematology department at AFIT. Team oriented with proved ability to create positive report with patients, family and staff (20 hours/week)

06/09/2022 – CURRENT Rawalpindi, Pakistan

LAB TECHNOLOGIST RELIANCE HOSPITAL

Professional Lab Technologist with 8 Months experience in Haematology, Chemical Pathology, Clinical Pathology, Transfusion Medicine and Microbiology. Quality maintenance and time management. (42 hours/week)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

15/01/2018 – 11/04/2022 Rawalpindi, Pakistan

BS (AHS) MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY National University of Medical Sciences (NUMS) and AFIP

Address The Mall Road Rawalpindi, Rawalpindi, Pakistan | **Website** <https://numspak.edu.pk/acad/programs>

Address Messile chowk Mandian, Abbottabad, Pakistan**LANGUAGE SKILLS**Mother tongue(s): **URDU**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B1	C1	B1	B1	B1
PANJABI; PUNJABI	C1	A2	B2	A2	A2

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user***DIGITAL SKILLS**

Microsoft Office halad szint ismerte (Word Excel Access PowerPoint Project)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**HOBBIES AND INTERESTS****Physical Organization** Creative Thinking, Effectiveness, Productivity.**Planning** Analysing Issues, Decision Making, Project Management, Strategic planning.**Team Work** Collaboration, Delegation, Goal Setting, Group Leadership**Time management****Trouble Shooting****Advanced Knowledge****COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS****Clinical Lab Diagnostics****Quality Management****Time Management****Research Experties****Communication**